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DATE: March 4, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: ®Lydia Roberts, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Economic R ion Q&w{eﬁr
Ralph Jaeger, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse

RE: Docket No. 070293-SU - Application for an increase in its wastewater rates in
Monroe County by KW Resort Utilities. (KWRU)

On March 3, 2009, KWRU filed a refund report indicating the refunds that have been
made pursuant to Commission Order No. PSC-09-0057-FOF-SU. All refunds have been made,
and the only question remaining is whether the checks mailed to former customers totaling
$249.54 will be cashed. The Utility is requesting the Commission to authorize the release of all
escrowed monies and any unclaimed refunds will be credited to CIAC. Staff has determined that
there are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission. Staff has approved the
tariffs, verified the refunds and the expiration of the time for filing an appeal has passed. The
Utility will file, in approximately sixty days, a outlining the disposition of the $249.54.
Therefore, this docket may be administratively/closed)since the Utility has complied with Order
No. PSC-09-0057-FOF-SU. The refunds are cpmplete and, pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0057-
FOF-SU, the escrowed funds may be released {o the Utility.
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cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Roberts, Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Rieger, Willis)
Office of the General Counsel (Brubaker, Jaeger)
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